



Youth Voice Bucks –

Agenda for Youth Voice Bucks Executive Committee meeting

Meeting date: Thursday 16th January 2025
Meeting time: **5 – 7.30pm**
Meeting location: Hybrid
In-person access: Mapledean FC, High Wycombe, HP12 4PR
Online access: MS Teams

Attendees

Members: In-person: IO, EC, WT, OG, PH, RH, HD, AG, II
Online: SB, ZK, JR
Participation team: Lucy, Angel, Gareth
Guests: Sarah (Youth Participation Team, Bucks Council)

Hello and welcome, overview of agenda for today

The meeting started at 5pm and members joined both in person and online.

Updates / Positive Pineapple

Everybody shared something positive that has happened since we last met.

Summit planning

Part 1 - Lucy gave updates about the Summit to the group as some members weren't at the last meeting in November 2024. Each young person took a post-it note off the wall and read out the update, then we discussed each one to make sure everyone felt up to date with the Summit planning.

Part 2 - We brainstormed ideas about the Opening and Closing remarks for the Summit. We discussed as a group who would be interested in speaking at the Summit. Lucy went to a separate room with the online members to work on ideas with them while the in-person members brainstormed together.



We came back altogether as a group and ZK shared some great suggestions about public speaking. Then, we spoke about next steps with the opening and closing remarks.

Action: Lucy to message members individually to see if they want to work on their speeches and confirm who wants to speak.

Food break

We had a 15-minute food break where we ate pizza and picnic style food.

Online facilitation feedback (Sarah – Participation Team, Bucks Council)

Our colleague from our Youth Participation Team, Sarah ran a session where she asked the young people for their opinions and feedback on online facilitation. Lucy took online members into a separate room to in-person members to have a more detailed discussion.

Here are the follow up notes written by Sarah combining the online and in-person feedback she got from the conversation at YVEC.

<https://www.youthvoicebucks.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/2025/01/Final-YVEC-Hybrid-notes-16.01.25.pdf>

Summary, AOB and close

The meeting closed at 7.30pm.

Thank you to everybody who was part of this meeting.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Lucy via the details below:

07767 433826 / YouthVoiceBucks@buckinghamshire.gov.uk